
From: Nodland, Jeff
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 1:04 PM
To: Nodland, Jeff; Todd Lesser; Donahue, Nancy
Subject: RE: North County Communications Corporation ("North County")

Mr. Lesser:

I am sending you this communication to confirm that, unless North County either agree to a 30 day negotiation plan or 
adopts another interconnection agreement to replace its expired agreements in Arizona, Washington and Oregon, 
Qwest will file arbitration petitions asking that the respective commissions impose it's template agreement in those 
states.  You have not responded to my last email which responded to your questions, nor have you negotiated or 
requested an adoption, leaving Qwest no other options to proceed. I am available to assist you in one of the options I 
discussed, but they must be done immediately. Please contact me at your convenience. 

Jeff Nodland

Jeffrey T. Nodland
303-383-6657

NOTICE: This e-mail message is for the sole review and use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential 
and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, transmission or distribution is prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please inform the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
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